

TOWN OF CARTHAGE

INCORPORATED 1826

OFFICE OF SELECTMAN
PETER STANKOVICS, LAWRENCE D. BLODGETT
SHERMAN BRADEEN

703A CARTHAGE ROAD
CARTHAGE, ME 04224

PHONE: 207-562-8874
FAX: 207-562-8579

August 31, 2026

Dear Carthage Property Owner,

The Town of Carthage is conducting its yearly assessing of new and existing properties. Please be advised that the following employees of John E. O'Donnell & Associates have permission from the Town to assess properties in town as needed.

The table below lists each employee, their vehicle registration, and a description of their vehicle.

	Vehicle Registration	Vehicle Description
Dana Berube	ME 910 KWN	Green 2016 Ford Fusion
Matthew Berube	ME 485-KYD	Black 2014 Honda Accord
Greg Clifford	ME 470-KKT	Dark Gray 2015 Toyota Rav4
Brandon Polisky	ME 360-LFB	Khaki 2016 Subaru Crosstrek
John Brushwein	ME 7959N	Gray 2020 Jeep Grand Cherokee
Nolan Johnson	ME 5565S	Blue 2018 GMC Canyon
Gavin Corbett-Valade	ME 531 BVJ	Black 2014 Mercedes GLK 350

Please call the Carthage Town Office at 207-562-8874 if you have any questions or concerns. You may also call O'Donnell & Associates at 207-926-4044.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,



Town of Carthage